May, Kieran

From: Koehnen, Mr. Justice Markus (SCJ) <_>

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2021 10:26 AM

To: May, Kieran; Levine, Natalie; Noah Goldstein; Jonathan Joffe; akreaden@stikeman.com;
Sam Dukesz; Shara Roy; Lauren Mills Taylor; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial
List; Picone, John M.; Goodis, Ben

Subject: RE: Randhawa v. Randhawa, CV-18-593636--00CL

Attachments: Randhawa 20211001.pdf

Email Endorsement

1. | have attached a signed order at the request of the Investigatory Receiver authorizing the investigation and
valuation of certain claims. The view appears to be that valuing the claims may assist in there settlement and
an overall lowering of professional fees than the reverse.

2. Counsel for the Receiver also advises that Rana’s spouse has provided certain information but has asked that the
information be held in confidence by the Receiver. The Receiver is of the view that both Rana and Paul should
be aware of the information. | am not prepared to address that issue without giving Rana’s spouse the
opportunity to explain her concerns.

3. A motion has been scheduled for 11 AM on October 6, 2021 to address certain relief that Mr. Kreaden
seeks. Receiver’s counsel should advise the counsel for Rana’s spouse that he should appear on October 6
either to make arguments on the confidentiality point or to set a schedule to have that point addressed. To the
extend that the issue cannot be addressed on October 6, the schedule will be one that sees the issue addressed
in the very short term. The question is one that calls for a speedy, practical solution, not a lengthy, drawn out
process.

Justice Markus Koehnen
Ontario Superior Court of Justice
361 University Ave.
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